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Regular City Commission Meeting1/24/2024 1

TO: Mayor and City Commission

FROM: Cale Curtis, City Manager

DATE: January 24, 2024

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MARGATE, FLORIDA, APPROVING PARKS BOND IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT - CALYPSO COVE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PHASE II - ACTIVITY CENTER AT A COST OF
$109,326.93; WHICH IS INCLUSIVE OF ENGINEERING FEES, INSTALLATION FEES AND A CONTINGENCY
OF $20,000 FOR COST ASSOCIATED WITH UNFORESEEN FUTURE NEEDS OF PHASE II OF THIS PROJECT;
UTILIZING A PIGGYBACK OF NATIONAL PURCHASING PARTNERS (NPPGOV) RFP 2060 - PARK,
PLAYGROUND, AND RECREATION EQUIPMENT FOR ALL MATERIALS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE

BACKGROUND: This project was recommended by the public and supported by the City Commission as part of the
Parks Improvement Bond Projects.

RECOMMENDATION: This portion of the project is for the stamped drawings and installation of the Activity Center
we purchased on 10/18/2023

FISCAL IMPACT: FY 2024 Budget 335-6530-572.65-81: $109,326.93
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File #: ID 2023-433, Version: 1

CONTACT PERSON: Michael A. Jones, Parks and Recreation Director
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